

Mayra Miguel

Senior Finance Analyst

Education

Professional Training in Executive Coaching, Pacífico Business School, 2017
Diploma, International Financial Reporting Standards, Esan Graduate School of Business, 2013
Diploma, Public Finances, Esan Graduate School of Business, 2012
Certified Public Accountant, Universidad Inca Garcilaso de La Vega, 2010

Experience Summary

Ms. Miguel is a Certified Public Accountant with more than 11 years of experience in the areas of accounting, taxes, finance and administration within the construction business sector. She has the innovative ability to plan, organize and adapt to change. She is a leader who develops committed teams to obtain results and achieve continuous improvement. She has experience with accounting software programs such as Oracle ERP System and Power-S System.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER TIERRA GROUP INTERNATIONAL, S.A.C.

Position Senior Finance Analyst

YEARS 2018 to Present

EMPLOYER

Position

Accounting Analyst

YEARS

LATINVEST PERÚ, S.A.C.

Accounting Analyst

2016 to 2018

EMPLOYER LATINVEST PERÚ DUCTOS, S.A.C.

Position Accounting Analyst

YEARS 2014 to 2015

EMPLOYER RUTAS DE LIMA, S.A.

POSITION Finance Analyst

YEARS 2013 to 2014

EMPLOYER ODEBRECHT PERÚ INGENIERÍA Y CONSTRUCCIÓN, S.A.

Position Information Analyst

YEARS 2013 to 2014

EMPLOYER OBRAS DE INGENIERÍA, S.A.

Position Accounting Analyst YEARS 2007 to 2013

Language Proficiency

Spanish: Native Language
English: Intermediate
Portuguese: Intermediate